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CANADAPAPERS.
SIR, Rhtde-//!sndt ^pril itt Ilj9»

THE agreement refpeAing the provi lions is fulfilled.

It hiving been reported to me that the mode of vidualling

the troops of the Convention has been varied lately, viz.

that, inftead of meat, fi(h had been fubftituted, 1 am under
the neceffitjr of obferving, fifli is not a cuftomary victualling

for our troops ; and as the fcarcity of meat will be removed
by the quantity fent from hence, 1 muft defire the troops of
the Convention may be fupplied with Englifh provifions : the

propriety of this is fo evident, that I am perfuaded no objec-

tion can lieagainft it; befides, it will efFedlually prevent all

cavil between the commifl'arics about the goodnefs of the

provifions. I thougl t it might be a mutual convenience to

fend a commiflary to regulate the future fupply for the troops

of the Convention, that neither difficulty nor difpute may
arife. Major Morrifon goes upon this bufinefs.

I am obliged to you. Sir, for the accommodations I re*

ceived on my journey, which were very much to my fatisi'oc-

tion, and am, SIR,
Your moft obedient fervant,

Maj. Gen. Heatb. J. Burooynb.
N. B. A copy of this letter was fent to Major General

Phillips.

SIR, Rhtdt-Ifland, April 13, 1778.
IN order to fettle every thing relative to fupplying the

troops of the Convention with provifions, I have direded

Major Morrifon, commiflary general, to accompany Major
Pollard and Mr. Barrett to Major General Heath, and fliall

be obliged to you for furnifhing him with the necefiary palT-

ports. I am alfo to thank yuu. Sir, for your attention to-

wards me, and the accommodations I met with upon my
j«urney, in confequence of your orders.

Maj. Gen, Spencer, (Signed) J. Burgvynb
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